Il VERSITY

April 30, 2019

To Whom It May Concern,

This letter is to document the Department of Biological Sciences support of the
proposed changes to the Athletic Training program that is housed in the School of Health
Science within the College of Education, Health and Human Services. We understand that
students in the Sports Medicine major (BS SPMD) will take Biological Foundations (BSCI 10120),
Cell Biology (BSCI 30140), and Human Physiology (BSCI 30130).

We have no course issues with his request and the degree program does not duplicate
or encroach on our offerings.

Sincerely,

e

Laura G. Leff, Ph.D.
Professor
Chair, Department of Biological Sciences

Department of Biological Sciences
P.O. Box 5190 - Kent. Ohio 44242-0001
330-672-3613 - - http://www.kent.edu/biology
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AUGUSTINE, SUSAN
L~

To: PEER, KIMBERLY
Subject: RE: Please look over new AT major

From: "Ridgel, Angela" <aridecl« kent.edu>
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 at 8:59 AM
To: Kimberly Peer <kpeer« kent.edu>
Subject: Re: Please look over new AT major

Thank you Kim-
Exercise Science declares no course issues with this request for the new major. We also confirm that this degree program is not a
duplication or encroachment.

Please keep us informed about any further changes or edits that might affect our program. Good luck.

Angela L. Ridgel. PhD. C-EP. FACSM

Associate Professor and Program Coordinator
Lixercise Science/Physiology

School of Health Sciences

Kent State University

350 Midway Dr.. 1631' MACC Annex

Kent. OH 44242

330.672.7495

hitp://www kent.edu/ehhs/hs/exph/motor-control-lab

From: KIMBERLY PEER <kpeer ¢ kent.edu>
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 at 5:36 AM
To: Angela Ridgel <aridgcl ¢ kent.edu>
Subject: Re: Please look over new AT major

Please see the full attached document — We had to go with the ATTR prefix at the last minute due to some overlap issues in the
transition of the ATTR BS.

Thanks for your prompt consideration.

Kimberly S. Peer, EdD, AT, FNATA

Professor, Athletic Training

UG and Graduate Program Coordinator

350 Midway Drive

Room 266A MACC Annex

Kent State University

Kent, OH 44242

Phone 330 672 0231

kpeer@kent.edu

Please visit the MS AT Program Page at https://www.kent.edu/ehhs/hs/attr
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AUGUSTINE, SUSAN

- 0000
To: AUGUSTINE, SUSAN

Subject: RE: Here is the catalog copy

From: AUGUSTINE, SUSAN

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 11:02 AM

To: BUCKEYE, LAURA <lbuckeye @kent.edu>
Cc: PEER, KIMBERLY <kpeer@kent.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Here is the catalog copy

Laura,

You were being notified because IHS 44010 is listed as an either-or required course in the current program but will not be
required in the new major. Also, | believe to affirm that you have no concerns about the new major itself. Kim can send you
the proposed catalog copy if you want to see it.

-Susan

From: "BUCKEYE, LAURA" <lbuckeye@kent.edu>
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 at 10:07 AM

To: Kimberly Peer <kpeer@kent.edu>

Subject: Re: Here is the catalog copy

Hi Kim

I'm not seeing the catalog copy but if you are asking for approval to use the ATTR prefix, I'm fine
with that. if there's anything else, let me know.

Thanks!

Laura

Laura Buckeye, Program Director

Integrated Health & Educational Studies Programs
Kent State University, 320 White Hall

Kent, Ohio 44242

Ibuckeye@kent.edu

From: PEER, KIMBERLY

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 5:37:43 AM
To: BUCKEYE, LAURA

Subject: Here is the catalog copy

Laura,
We needed to use the ATTR prefix for our ATTR accreditation on some of the overlap courses — please consider a
prompt reply so we can move forward. Thanks..

Kimberly S. Peer, EdD, AT, FNATA
Professor, Athletic Training

UG and Graduate Program Coordinator
350 Midway Drive

Room 266A MACC Annex
kpeer@kent.edu
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Subject: Sports Medicine Proposal

Date: Thursday, May 10, 2018 at 12:49:59 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: HUSTON, JEFFERY L.

To: BUCKEYE, LAURA

Laura,
As the BS AT program phases out we will be developing a new Sports Medicine major.

We would like to let you know that at this time we do not have plans to utilize any Integrated Health Studies courses
in the new major. This should help free up seats that you need in your Stats course.

This new major will be aimed at preparing students for admission to professional Athletic Training programs
that will all be housed at the Masters Level. We will of course welcome and provide an opportunity for
feedback during the full proposal.

Jeff

Jeffery L. Huston Ed.D., AT, FNS
Professor - NTT
Undergraduate Coordinator
Graduate Coordinator

Athletic Training Program

Kent State University

Kent, Ohio
jhuston2@kent.edu

Pagelof 1l
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AUGUSTINE, SUSAN

L .

Subject: FW: BS SPMD - REQUEST RESPONSE

From: "CAINE, NATALIE" <ncaine@kent.edu>
Date: Friday, April 26, 2019 at 7:23 AM

To: Kimberly Peer <kpeer@kent.edu>
Subject: Re: BS SPMD - REQUEST RESPONSE

The nutrition program has no concerns over the courses for the ATTR program.
Have a wonderful day.

Natalie Caine-Bish PhD, RD, LD
Associate Professor

128 Nixson Hall

Nutrition and Dietetics

School of Health Sciences
Kent State University

Phone: 330-672-2148

Fax: 330-672-2194

email: ncaine@kent.edu

From: PEER, KIMBERLY

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 6:09 AM

To: Ridgel, Angela; CAINE, NATALIE; TAYLOR, LAURA
Subject: BS SPMD - REQUEST RESPONSE

Dear Laura, Angie, and Natalie

As you know, the Athletic Training program that is housed in the School of Health Science within the College of Education, Health
and Human Services is moving a Sports Medicine major (BS SPMD) forward. We may be using some of your courses in our extra-
departmental requirements.

Due to accreditation action mandating a change to MS AT for all future programs, we will be replacing our BS ATTR program with
this program. The students in ATTR currently these courses so that number will not likely be impacted as we are phasing out one
program and transitioning the other. We expect approximately 25 students per year.. We will no longer be needing the | H S stats
course beyond 2022 as we transition our UG AT Program out and this new one in.

Please provide confirmation via email BY MAY 3, 2019 that your department declares no course issues with this request. Further,
please signify that the attached degree program is not a duplication or encroachment.
Thank you for your time.

NOTE: | realize a note was sent in 2017 by Jeff Huston, however, we will need confirmation due to the time from that request and
the nature of the request. Thank you.

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

Subject: FW: BS Sports Medicine - Response Requested

From: Clarissa Thompson <cthomp77@kent.edu>
Date: May 6, 2019 at 4:11:23 PM EDT

To: kpeer@kent.edu

Cc: "Zaragoza, Maria" <mzaragoz@kent.edu>

Subject: Re: BS Sports Medicine - Response Requested

Hi, Dr. Peer.

We would be happy for your students to take our General Psych course!
Best,

Clarissa

Clarissa A. Thompson, Ph.D.
Associate Professor

Undergraduate Curriculum Coordinator
Department of Psychological Sciences
P.O. Box 5190

228 Kent Hall Addition

Kent, OH 44242

(330) 672-3948
www.clarissathompson.com

From: PEER, KIMBERLY

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 6:13 AM

To: ALMASAN, CARMEN; HUGHES, JOEL

Subject: BS Sports Medicine - Response Requested

Dear Drs. Carmen and Hughes

The Athletic Training program that is housed in the School of Health Science within the College of
Education, Health and Human Services is moving a Sports Medicine major (BS SPMD) forward. We
will be using GENERAL PSYCH and GENERAL PHYSICS In our extra-departmental requirements.

Due to accreditation action mandating a change to MS AT for all future programs, we will be replacing
our BS ATTR program with this program. The students in ATTR currently take these courses as Kent
Core so that number will not likely be impacted as we are phasing out one program and transitioning the
other. We expect approximately 25 students per year.

Please provide confirmation via email BY MAY 3, 2019 that your department declares no course issues
with this request. Further, please signify that the attached degree program is not a duplication or
encroachment.

Thank you for your time.

Kimberly S. Peer, EdD, AT, Fr\jATA
Professor, Athletic Training

<BS SPMD HLC APP APPENDIX XX CATALOG COPY 4 19.docx>
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TILLETT, THERESE

From: AUGUSTINE, SUSAN

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Kellogg, Jennifer; TILLETT, THERESE

Subject: FW: Course Consideration - Sports Medicine Major

From: Alemagno, Sonia <salemagn@kent.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:39 AM

To: PEER, KIMBERLY <kpeer@kent.edu>; SERPE, RICHARD <rserpe@kent.edu>; AUGUSTINE, SUSAN
<saugusti@kent.edu>; CROWE, ALICIA <acrowe@kent.edu>

Subject: RE: Course Consideration - Sports Medicine Major

These competencies are covered in our Social Determinants of Health course, but Public Health has no objection to the
course.

Sonia Alemagno

Sonia Alemagno, Ph.D.

Dean and Professor, Health Policy and Management
College of Public Health

Kent State University

Mailing Address: 800 Hilltop Drive, Moulton Hall
P.O. Box 5190

Kent, OH 44242-0001

Office Location: 131 Moulton Hall

Phone: 330-672-6501

KENT STATE

College of Public Health

Learn about our 100% Online MPH specializing in Health Policy & Management

BACHELOR'S
MASTER'S

DOCTORAL
CEPH

ACTREDITED

From: PEER, KIMBERLY <kpeer@kent.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:37 AM

To: SERPE, RICHARD <rserpe@kent.edu>; AUGUSTINE, SUSAN <saugusti@kent.edu>; CROWE, ALICIA
<acrowe@kent.edu>
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Cc: Alemagno, Sonia <salemagn@kent.edu>
Subject: Course Consideration - Sports Medicine Major

Dear Drs. Serpe and Alemgno,

| am writing to inform you of a course in the new Sports Medicine major that will be offered in the College of Education,
Health and Human Services for major only students. The information about the course is provided below. It has passed
unanimously through SHS and EHHS curriculum committees.

ATTR 20001: Sociocultural Aspects of Health Care Careers

Advanced examination of the sociocultural aspects of healthcare careers. Specific emphasis will be placed of
the recognition of diverse patient populations and effectively addressing their unique needs. Cultural
competence will be the focus of of the course and will address various aspects of sociocultural diversity;
including but not limited to racial, ethnic, religious, socioeconomic, regional beliefs, and alternative
approaches to healthcare.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Kellogg, Jennifer; TILLETT, THERESE

Cc: PEER, KIMBERLY

Subject: FW: Course Consideration - Sports Medicine Major

Therese/Jennifer,
Here is the other email you requested, for the new Sports Medicine major. Please let us know if you need anything else.
-Susan

Susan Augustine

Curriculum Coordinator

College of Education, Health, & Human Services
Kent State University

409 White Hall

330-672-2187

FAX: 330-672-2285

saugusti@kent.edu

From: STACEY, CLARE <cstacey@kent.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 2:36 PM

To: AUGUSTINE, SUSAN <saugusti@kent.edu>; PEER, KIMBERLY <kpeer@kent.edu>; SERPE, RICHARD
<rserpe@kent.edu>; CROWE, ALICIA <acrowe@kent.edu>

Cc: Alemagno, Sonia <salemagn@kent.edu>; Adams, Richard <radams12@kent.edu>

Subject: Re: Course Consideration - Sports Medicine Major

Hello Kimberly and all:
| have reviewed the BDS and spoken to Dr. Serpe, chair of Sociology, and see no encroachment issues. Looks like a great
course.

Best,
Clare

Clare L. Stacey, Ph.D.

Associate Professor and Undergraduate Coordinator (SOC)
Department of Sociology

Kent State University,

Kent, OH 44240

Office: 330-672-2044

Email: cstacey@kent.edu

From: "PEER, KIMBERLY" <kpeer@kent.edu>

Date: Friday, May 24, 2019 at 12:03 PM

To: Richard Serpe <rserpe@kent.edu>, "AUGUSTINE, SUSAN" <saugusti@kent.edu>, "CROWE, ALICIA"
<acrowe@kent.edu>

Cc: "Alemagno, Sonia" <salemagn@kent.edu>, Clare <cstacey@kent.edu>, "Adams, Richard"
<radamsl2@kent.edu>

Subject: Re: Course Consideration - Sports Medicine Major
1
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Dear Richard and Sonia,

Thanks for your response. | am asking that Susan Augustine forward the approved BDS sheet to you for consideration. We did
review these courses and find that we have a specific niche relative to socio-cultural issues in Sports Medicine that may not be
addressed in your courses. We have a considerable cultural competence piece that will address specific issues encountered in
Sports Medicine venues that may be unique to our discipline.

Further, we are on a very tight timeline to get this major approved due to an accreditation action eliminating our former
program (as the degree level has been changed from the BS to MS degree). | would respectfully ask if there is concern, can we
process electronically as to not have to wait the entire summer for a response?

Susan, can you please forward the BDS to Richard and Sonia for consideration. Thank you.

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

From: "SERPE, RICHARD" <rserpe@kent.edu>

Date: Friday, May 24, 2019 at 11:44 AM

To: Kimberly Peer <kpeer@kent.edu>, "AUGUSTINE, SUSAN" <saugusti@kent.edu>, "CROWE, ALICIA"
<acrowe@kent.edu>

Cc: "Alemagno, Sonia" <salemagn@kent.edu>, "STACEY, CLARE" <cstacey@kent.edu>, "Adams, Richard"
<radamsl12@kent.edu>

Subject: RE: Course Consideration - Sports Medicine Major

Kimberly,

The Sociology department’s curriculum committee will need to review the proposed course. Given the list of topic, |
believe there is a great deal of overlap been our courses. Can you please send the syllabus for the course? That we can
make a more informed response.

Thanks,
Richard

Richard T. Serpe, Ph.D.

Chair and Professor of Sociology
Department of Sociology

Kent State University

P.0. Box 5190

Kent, OH 44242-0001

Email: rserpe@kent.edu

Voice: (330) 672-4896

Fax: (330) 672-4724
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






